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SSD 8373 
 
Jim Betts 
Planning Secretary 
Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 
GPO Box 39 
Sydney NSW 2001 
 
25 September 2020 
 
Attention: Rob Sherry 
 
Dear Mr Sherry, 
 
Alexandria Park Community School Redevelopment - SSD 8373: Validation Report. 
 
I refer to Alexandria Park Community School Redevelopment approved on the 11 February 
2019. 
 
In accordance with condition D26, the following document has been submitted to the 
Planning Secretary for information: 
 

• Validation Report: Alexandria Park Community School (Phase 1) – 7 Park Road, 
Alexandria NSW, report no - 754-SYDEN224285-R04, dated 16 September 2020, 
prepared by Coffey Services Australia Pty Ltd. 
 

The document has been reviewed internally by myself. 
 
Department of Education therefore submits the above document to the Planning Secretary 
for information. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
Robert Crestani 
Senior Project Director 
Schools Infrastructure NSW 


